The Washington JPost

1150 I5TH STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20071
(202) 334-6000

BENJAMIN C. BRADLEE
.. EXECUTIVE EDITOR
(202) 334-7510

August 9, 1985

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Your July 31 letter arrived after Mr. Bradlee
had left on vacation. I shall forward it on to him.

Thank you for writing.

Sincerely,

B Wb

Donna Mackie
Secretary to Mr. Bradlee

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 :
Frederick

Maryland

21701



Ms, Donna Mackie 8/15/85
Secretary to Mr, Ben Bradlee

Washington Post

1150 15 Ste, NW

Washington, D.C. 20071

Dear MS. Macld.e,

In your letter of the 9th you say you are sending my mailing of 7/31 to Mr.
Brddlee, who is on vacation. I appreciate your thoughtfulness but witig all the
responsibilities he bears I'm sure lir. Bradlee needs time for his mind to be
without his everyday concerns. So, please do not trouble him with the enclosures,
which I send to ¥ update his file, .

4s I wrote Mr. Brddlee, I know who the United States “ttorney in Washington
is, and my letter is correctly addressed to the United States Attorney., What I
intended in using the name of the Boston USA, which is what is actually affixed
to the Department's Opposition filed with the Court and sent to me, is to undere
score their carelessness in what they say to the courts and, ,perhapsu embarrass
them. As you can see, after my letter was opened and read it was closed with a
narrow strip of clear tape and the correct address was crossed out and it was
stamped "RETURN TO SKNDER." In making the xerox I used two strips of paper on either
side of the tape. The right edges of each show.

I do regard this as a cheap shot and at my age and in my seriously impaired
health, of which the government is well aware, I regard it as d{;}h?berately
abusive. More so from a public official with di Yenovatls obligations and public
responsibilities,

As of today I've had no word from Judge Smith, so I assume he is on
vacatione From his record I assume he'll find some basis for rejecting my
Motion and because there are unususl time restrictions for filing a Motion to
Reconsider, I have prepared s much of a draft of what I think I should say
So that I should be able to file it fairly promptly. When I do I'l1l send Mr,
Bradlee a copy.

My personal experiences with official mendacity in FOIA cases is unfortunately
extensive, but I've never experiences such uninhibited false swearing, they've
never before attempted #o deffaud me of money, and I do think that this time the
government crossed the line and is in criminal violation.

Thanks and best wishes,

Harold Weisberg
7627 Old Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21701



